

Florida PTA Proposed Bylaws Changes

FPTA Bylaws page 8:

ARTICLE VIII: OFFICERS

Section 1. The officers of the Florida PTA shall be a president, a president-elect, four vice presidents, a ~~secretary~~, and a ~~treasurer~~. **secretary/treasurer**.

Proposed: strike a ~~secretary~~ and a ~~treasurer~~ and insert **secretary/treasurer, combine role in all subsequent articles and sections.**

FPTA Bylaws page 10:

ARTICLE IX: DUTIES OF OFFICERS

Section 4. The four vice presidents shall:

- d. be designated as vice-president for ~~leadership development~~, vice-president for ~~regions and councils~~ **member services**, vice-president for ~~membership development~~ **programs services** and vice-president for educational development **outreach**.

Proposed: strike ~~leadership~~, strike ~~regions and councils~~ and insert **member services**, strike ~~membership development services~~ and insert **programs**, strike ~~educational development~~ and insert **outreach**. Adjust titles in all subsequent articles and sections.

FPTA Bylaws page 11:

ARTICLE X: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 3. The members of the board shall be:

- a. elected officers;
- b. chairs of standing committees;
- c. ~~region representatives~~; five (5) Field Services Representatives as determined by the special electing committee;
- d. ~~council presidents~~; County Council Presidents or County Council Representative duly elected in accordance to their respective County Council Bylaws.
- e. the immediate past president;
- f. the parliamentarian (as a nonvoting member);
- g. ~~all National PTA board members residing in this state and any members of the Nominating and Leadership Recruitment Committee residing in this state;~~
- h. a youth member appointed by the Executive Committee
- i. consultant(s) appointed by the President (up to ~~three~~ **two** nonvoting members).

Proposed:

c., strike ~~regions representatives~~ and insert five (5) Field Services Representatives as determined by the special electing committee

strike g,

change i to two nonvoting members

insert additional letter in the new adapted letter order under the parliamentarian **executive director (as a nonvoting member)**